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Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
RegionV
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF SORSOGON

MEMORANDUM

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
CID and SGOD Chiefs
Functional Unit Heads
SDO Personnel .
All Others Concerned

From:

Subject: Wearing of ASEAN-Inspired Attire by SDO Personnel in
Commemoration of the Founding Anniversary of the Association of
Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN)

Date: July 31, 2024

1. In commemoration of the founding anniversary of the Association of
Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN) on August 8, 1967, the Division of Sorsogon
encourages all personnel to wear ASEAN-inspired attire on August 8, 2024.
This includes, but is not limited to, the traditional dresses, shirts, and
accessories that reflect the cultural heritage of ASEAN.

2. This initiative aims to promote awareness of ASEAN’s rich cultural
heritage and unity of the ASEAN member countries.

3. The cooperation and active participation of everyone are highly
appreciated as we celebrate the spirit of ASEAN and its contributions to regional
unity and development.

4, For information, dissemination and compliance.
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